oo, WN B

AGENDA
WESTCLIFFE PLANNING COMMISSION
TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 2, 2025
PATTERSON HALL-1000 MAIN
REGULAR MEETING
3:00 p.m.

Zoom

Meeting ID: 852 1102 3982 Passcode: 590904
By phone: 719 359 4580

. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Roll Call
. Recognition of Visitors
. Approval of minutes
. Old Business
NONE

. New Business
a. Consideration of recommending to the Board of Trustees the possible

rezoning of lots 3 and 6 in Shadow Ridge from highway commercial to Single
Family Residence. PUBLIC HEARING.

Public Comment
Adjourn
NOTE: The Mayor and another Trustee may vote on matters before the Planning
Commission and the Board of Trustees.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85211023982?pwd=uOknGlHetlQAzFz4VSp6OosK2YYios.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85211023982?pwd=uOknGlHetlQAzFz4VSp6OosK2YYios.1

1

WESTCLIFFE PLANNING COMMISSION
TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2025
REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Wenke called the meeting to order at 3:00pm on March 5, 2025.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Wenke led the pledge of allegiance.
ROLL CALL

The following members were present: Paul Wenke, Bob Fulton, John Van Doren, Chris Lund.
Paul Wenke noted that Chairman Christy Patterson resigned from Planning Commission to be
on the Board of Trustees. Paul Wenke proposed John Van Doren be the new Chair. The Planning
Commission voted unanimously to appoint John Van Doren as the new Chair.

OTHERS PRESENT
Randy Wilhelm, Jerry Peters

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

ACTION: Mr. Wenke moved, and Mr. Fulton seconded to approve the
minutes. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Discussion on the ADU ordinance.
TABLED. No action taken.
b. Consideration of a request to rezone Vivienda Parque from residential to CD-1.
TABLED. No action taken.
c. Discussion to rehaul the Westcliffe zoning codes.
TABLED. No Action taken.

NEW BUSINESS

NONE



2

WESTCLIFFE PLANNING COMMISSION
TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 5, 2025
REGULAR MEETING

Mr. Wenke moved, and Mr. Fulton seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.
ADJOURN

Recorded by:
Melane Rella
Deputy Clerk



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given of a public hearing before the
Town of Westcliffe Planning Commission at 3:00 p.m.
on April 2, 2025 at the Westcliffe Town Hall 1000 Main
Street for consideration of approving rezoning Lots 3 and
6 in Shadow Ridge Subdivision from Highway
Commercial to R-SF (Single Family Residential).

At its April 2, 2025 regular meeting at 3:00 p.m.
following the hearing, the Planning Commission will
consider recommending to the Board of Trustees rezoning
such property.

Please direct questions to the Westcliffe Town Hall at
719-783-2282 Ext. 12, office hours Monday through
Friday 8:00 am. To 5:00 pm.

Pocled pwdar 21025
Quttv e 3ifog
Cecd—~ Ovu\,euiq/nflg



LAND USE CHANGE APPLICATION

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
PO BOX 406
1000 MAIN ST
WESTCLIFFE, CO 81252

Building & Zoning Official
(719) 783-2282 Ext. 12

APPLICATION
__ Variance 7XZcme: Change X_Use by Special Review
—— Vacate Lot Line e Ofher
MAILING ADDRESS PROPERTY ADDRESS
Applicant Name _ B vave P"owr% ﬂicwac/e ot 7D Mipnars| Rogd
Address: Do Moin Cq’— o T {Daa-}c_) e ,; CD APy

City/State/Zip C i am(lﬂﬁr;/l. (o Dl
DESCRIBE THE REQUESTED CHANGE

Would beg to Chromse Lot #(

Clha dow RA ‘2[4,@ VU] Lrow i thg If\wd&/ Rutiness T @w@ fe Tem 7)/
Qg—%lde/um[sﬁl va\c& CS@A}\ (\(/{"D 2 /;2 ac Lﬁﬁ’f‘w Tt:s V‘LO{— S ntlie
’—%lchmc’n/ G Sl CD \’\(’\(JJ-(L ‘0\/ Rm%»d&m~(aa[ T3 I’\Cl% L eem
Ct—dlﬂp,\r ./ma G Coammare)al ~§~0r Ve drs (ot ro demeuds
T Ved A,ae@ oot bovdar +lne ll’l!‘TLgJCx‘,Vﬁu?le&-w adois e

W3 rere. 1o flecded.

Date 'As the applicant, you are responsible for researching and
unAderstanding any covenanis endfor restrictions attached to the
- @ '—;25’ subject property. By submitting this application, you are attesting that
the proposed wse is not in violation of any covenahts or restrictions on
the property, or that the proposed use has been otherwise approved by
the HOA, POA, or other organization that enforces covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject property. The Town of Westcliffe is
not responsible for enforcing private land use covenants andfor
Bmldmg/Zomng Officials Signature Date restrictions.‘ Approvel of this.application does not refieve the property
or the applicant from the private enforcement of any covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject property.”

OFFICE USE

\(L Filing Fee Paid §_(g HO
Public Hearing Date. Apre | L 2015
Hearing Notice Published
Property Posted
Avvroved Denied



TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Clerk
P.O. Box 406
Westcliffe, CO. 81252
townclerk@townofwestcliffe.com
719-783-2282

Westcliffe Town Board X Westcliffe Planning Commission

Here are things you need to know:
= You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can
be resolved by staff action.
= Please plan on attending the meeting. The Board of Trustees will be unable to take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten (10) days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our

office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the first Monday of each month.)

Name of person making presentation: S"_’Q O al C@@ /
Organization. if speaking on behalf of a group: [ F VT ?DFD Wﬂ?@hﬁ/?wmf-

Is this a request for Board action? @ No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

Allowd She Aow R'JQQ, lac #f?hweyv Bwsmz/f; L@+ é
[0 Buid S m:, Fam ‘«/ (ﬁ@e,iwﬁe e \uzl\ s  ©F 3
Swledtvide who 2 Yar Lots

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

Contact information:

Name: C;( £o0o (@@) \

Mailing Address: =S oa hAoin St o

SO JE™ 4 T izd:j_g ¢ [ g/,Q/D\ .
email: C@F)L@bb&r"ﬂﬁg S{@OE @@ﬂ Ckr! &Q"\
Daytime Phone:
G T - SE




3/7/25,9:46 AM Common Checkout Payment Receipt

Payment Receipt Confirmation
Your payment was successfully processed.

Transaction Summary

Receipt Confirmation
Description Amount i
Town of Westcliffe Transaction $600.00
Service Fee $14.27
TOTAL $614.27
Transaction Detail
The following amounts will be remitted back to the agency.
SKU Description Unit Price Quantity Amount
Miscellaneous Income Miscellaneous Income $600.00 1 $600.00
Service Fee $14.27 $14.27
Total Amount Paid $614.27

This online service is provided by a 3rd party working in partnership with the state of Colorado. The price includes a service fee of $.75 plus
2.25% of the order total for credit card payments or $1 for electronic check payments.

Customer Information

Customer Name Stephen Cool Receipt Date 3/712028
Local Reference ID 2df467a8-5f62-41c6-acd8- Receipt Time 09:46:34 AM MST
ceceB73eaebd

Payment information

Payment Type Credit Card Credit Card Number *Ereet7526
Credit Card Type MAST Order ID 245611616
Name on Credit Card Stephen Cool

Billing Information

Billing City, State . Phone Number 719-671-8581
Country us This receipt has been emailed to the address below.
Emall Address coolpropertiessteve@gmail.com

httne-Hlearracrhacnl-nit rde nisnca cnm T hanl AantiR acsint?mndes—nrint [ 72



LAND USE CHANGE APPLICATION

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
PO BOX 406
1000 MAIN ST
WESTCLIFFE, CO 81252

Building & Zoning Official
(719) 783-2282 Ext. 12

APPLICATION
__ Variance _AZone Change __Use by Special Review
Vacate Lot Line _ Other
MAILING ADDRESS PROPERTY ADDRESS

Applicant Name _Jolhn = Michelle {Ho‘i"\aﬂ 98 Granite ¢+
Address: S0S” Ih Suia @o’ : L[ﬂ' 3 SMC"OLU Qf@lfjé pMD
City/State/Zip Westelifte , CO o e W

DESCRIBE THE REQUESTED CHANGE

We are undec ¢ordract 4o buy Fhe “>rorbs’7‘\/ ot 945
Cianite (+ SYrom Deb Umda“woooi *’mls ourc;hasé (% C‘é“f\‘ﬁi’\qe,m“f‘
on Fhe Dmpfir-h/ being rezoned Srom commerciol 4o 2sident] as
we would '[tke! 4o bidld o single Lamil Y home. on Hhe propg;rw
Lot H (nex+ooor§ Lot 1T ard Lot T3 olready have homes
on them. This pr‘op«rw s located in o cul-de-sac

[
J’Profgé%ty&Owners Si

n&ture{/g“ ZI’S) Date [JAs the applicant, you are responsible for researching and

y understanding any covenants andfor restrictionsattached to the
9‘5_ subject property. By submitting this application, you are attesting that
the proposed use is not in violation of any covenants or restrictions on

* p 3 the property, or that the proposed use has been otherwise approved by
* / f . 4 5 / -‘! { 25"""’ the HOA, POA, or other organization that enforces covenants and

restrictions attached to the subject property. The Town of Westcliffe is
not responsible for enforcing private land use covenants and/for
Building/Zoning Officials Signature Date restrictions. Approval of this application does not relieve the property

or the applicant from the private enforcement of any covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject property."

OFFICE USE

( } Filing Fee Paid $_{, 00

__Public Hearing Date /ﬂﬁm | 21005
Hearing Notice Published

Property Posted

Approved Denied




3/5/25, 11:08 AM Print Preview

10-1-11: Amendment Of Zoning Map (Rezoning)

A. Declaration of Policy and Standards for Rezoning. For the purposes of establishing and
maintaining sound, stable and desirable development within the Town of Westcliffe, the rezoning
of land is to be discouraged and allowed only under certain circumstances as provided
hereafter. This policy is based on the opinion of the Board of Trustees that the Town's Zoning
Map is the result of a detailed and comprehensive appraisal of the Town's present and future
needs regarding land use allocation and, as such, should not be amended unless to correct a
manifest error or because of changed or changing conditions in a particular area or the Town in
general. Rezoning shall only be allowed if the applicant demonstrates by clear and convincing
evidence that rezoning is necessary because of one or more of the following reasons:

1. The land to be rezoned was zoned in error and as presently zoned is inconsistent with
the policies and goals of the Town's Master Plan.

The area for which rezoning is requested has changed or is changing to such a degree
that it is in the public interest to encourage a redevelopment of the area or new approach
to development.

3. The proposed rezoning is necessary in order to provide land for a community related use
which was not anticipated at the time of the adoption of the Town’s Master Plan, and that
such rezoning will be consistent with the policies and goals of the Master Plan.

B. Procedure for Amendments in General. The Board of Trustees may, on its own motion, on
application of any Person or Persons in interest, and upon receiving recommendation of the
Planning Commission, amend, supplement or repeal the regulations and provisions of this
chapter, including the Zoning Map; provided that where land is sought to be rezoned on an
application of any Person or Persons in interest, the applicant shall have a controlling record title
ownership interest in the subject property as demonstrated by an ownership and encumbrance
report or fitle insurance commitment issued with thirty (30) days of submission of the application.
Also, an intended purchaser may make application if the purchase of the subject property is

contingent on the amendment.
contingent on the amendment.

1. Application. No application shall be accepted unless accompanied by the fee as
provided in Section 10-1-15.

2. Planning Commission Recommendation. Any proposed amendment or change to this
chapter or to the Zoning Map, whether proposed by the Board of Trustees or otherwise,
shall be referred to the Planning Commission for a recommendation thereon.

3. Procedure Before Planning Commission. Before giving an advisory report or initial
recommendation on any proposed amendment to this Ordinance or to the Zoning Map,
the Planning Commission shall first conduct a Public Hearing thereon. Notice of the time
and place of the Public Hearing before the Planning Commission shall be given by the
Town Clerk, by one publication of the same at least seven (7) days prior 1o the hearing,
in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town, posted on display at the Town Hall
and posted on the Town website. The Zoning Officer shall, at least ten (10) days prior to
the hearing, post a sign on the property notifying the general public of the time and place
of the hearing. The Zoning Enforcement Officer shall either mail notice of the hearing to
the applicant and to the property owners within 200 feet of the property proposed for
rezoning at least ten (10) days prior to the hearing, or hand deliver to the same property
owners, or affix notice to the doors of the same properties.

https://westcliffe.municipalcodeonline.com/book/print?type=ordinances&name=10-1-11:_Amendment_Of_Zoning_Map_(Rezoning)



TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Clerk
P.O. Box 406
Westcliffe, CO. 81252
townclerk @ townofwestcliffe.com

719-783-2282
| st

Westcliffe Planning Commission

A Westcliffe Town Board

Here are things you need to know:
®  You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can
be resolved by staff action.
= Please plan on attending the meeting. The Board of Trustees will be unable to take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten (10) days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our

office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the first Monday of each month.)

Name of person making presentation: jb\'\v\ o m Cj\ﬁ’/“f; T Wstson

Organization, if speaking on behalf of a group:

Is this a request for Board action? No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

?(onusﬁi omendmert 40 e Zoning. Tﬂa,p o

ﬁé,zomnq, VYaxcel Number 001008 ILHJ:BQM ‘%D Grante (:1"
Lot 3 Shaﬂow ?M&?QD os residential (Cu\’(ﬁfﬁ“\q\ ﬁ-

5 Commarua_\ﬁ B already has a residence, as  does
Lox 7 and Lot 73,

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

The T jc_puju, Cleck. and acﬁn?ﬁ,’rmn mmaq;u’ ’Thuj
(eferted N\{ ‘5 s process ‘

Contact information:

Name: TOh\"\“*’ ﬂ,\\d‘\dlﬂ O'{'Soﬂ
Mailing Address: S50 nsula. 4.
Loestclifte (O RIS
email: CD&LJ\’\'\ oﬁbﬁ;l\@q&’\n&ll Lo~ michelle Tillotson

: Sk @ ¢ bolbcats. ned-
o (1) 21 - b1 (o'+ (Cedly-M

Daytime Phone:



Adams Addition Filing #1 — PUD

Ord. 1-1982 Approved Concept for developing a PUD and Covenants

Ord. 3-1984 Repealed plat of Filing #1

Ord. 5-1984 Amending Filing #1

Ord. 6-1984 Repealed Ord. 3-1984

Ord. 8-1984 Approved the Plat, amendment of Filing #1, approving the PUD concept, approving
covenants. Submitted by Willow Glens Meadows, Inc.

Ord. 9 — 1984 — Accepting the Plat of Adams Addition to the Town of Westcliffe, Trailer Park
Filing and zoning the same.

Ord. #14-1985 Accepting the dedication of streets within the Adams subdivision.

Ord. 6-1988 — By zoning a portion of land and amending the text and further amending the
Westcliffe Zoning map.

Ord. 4-1990 — Vacation and Replat of a portion of Filing #1.

Quit Claim Deed April 1992  All of the portions of land designated and or defined as “Open
Space” Adams Addition Filing #1.

Ord. #3-1995 — Rezone Lots 1-3, Block 5, Adams Sub-division, are hereby rezoned from R-3
(multi-family) to B-1.

Resolution Oct 1997 — readjustment of lot lines between .32 and 5 Adams Addition F#1.

Ord. #3=1998 — Property that is currently zoned R-4, Mobile Home Residential, is re-zoned U-1
Planned Unit Development.

Ord. 2-2000 — Approving the vacation and replat of lots 6-12, block 2.

Adams Addition Filing #2

Resolution 3-1999 — Application has been made to the Town to approve a subdivision.
Resolution 5-1999 — Celesta Adams applied for approval of the final plat for Adams Addition
Filing #2.

Developer Agreement — June 2000.

Resolution 4-2002- amending Declaration of Conditions of Covenants.

Mission Plaza — PUD
Mike Pearl
Resolution August-1998 — The Town of Westcliffe will approve the application for Mission
Plaza PUD Filing #1, provided the developer meets the following conditions.
Resolution 2-2000 — approving the application.

Sangre View Park — Commercial PUD
Ord. #1-1996 — The following described property, which is currently zoned PUD (U-1) shall be
re-zoned as B-1, B-2 a.k.a. Sangre View Park Subdivision.

Shadow Ridge — PUD

Jerry and Mary Seifert

Ralph Hey

Brent Frazee
Ord. 4-2003 — Providing for the annexation.
Annexation Agreement — Nov. 2003.



Resolution 2-2004 — filed an application to approve the subdivision.
Development Agreement — June 2005.

Vivienda Parque Townhomes- PUD
Submitted by Harold Curtis
Ord. 5-1982 Approved PUD and
Ord. 2-1984 — Approved Plat Filing #2
Development Agreement — August 1999 — applied for a final plat for Sangre de Cristo Village,
vacating the plat for Vivienda Parque Townhomes Filing #2.
Ord. 4-1999 — Approving the final plat for Sangre de Cristo Village, vacating the plat for
Vivienda Parque Townhomes Filing #2.
Decvelopment Agreement — August 1999 -

Vivienda Parque

Ord 8-1999 zoning map amended rezoning the following described property is placed in the R-3
zone. Lots S, T, & U ViVienda Parque.

Ord. 6-2000 — amended so that the following property is placed in R-3 zone. Lots 1,2 and 3
Columbine parcels.

Resolution 1-2000 — Lot J was subdivided into lots 1,2 and 3 Combine Parcels.

Columbine Business Park — Commercial Subdivision B1
Demesne Conquistador — Residential Subdivision

Mission Plaza Filing #2— Subdivision
Mike Pearl

Ord 4-2002-Approving the final plat.

Development Agreement — August 2002.

Variance — November 2004.

Nordyke Commercial Park
Ord. #2-1995 — The following described property, which is currently zoned PUD (U-1) shall be
re-zoned as B-1, B-2, R-3 A.K.A. Nordyke Commercial Park.

Rodeo Park — Commercial/Industrial Subdivision



DO20047E  Jan 2EL2000 fow4scd0n B SIS FroO4RT
200478 (mbbhiz Livenseod-Cusher Counke Clerk  Zolorodo
DECLARATION
OF

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF
SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION
THIS DECLARATION OF Shadow Ridge Subdivision (the “Declaration”™) is made as of
/~a5 » 200, by Shadow Ridge Heldings, LLC, a Colorado Limited Liabilisy
Company (the “Declarant™).
RECITALS
A. Declarant is owner of that certain real property located in the County of Custer,
Colorado, more particularty described on the attached Exhibit A {the “Property™).
ARTICLE 1
DECLARATION
Section 1.1 Declaration. Declarant hereby declares that the Property shall be held, sold
and conveyed subject to the following covenants, conditions, and restrictions which shall
run with the land and be binding on all parties and heirs, successars and assigns of parties
having any right, title or interest ir all or any part of the Property.
ARTICLE 2
NAME, DIVISION INTO LOTS

Section 2.1 Name. The name of the Project is Shadow Ridge Subdivisicn.

Section 2.2 Number of Lots. The maximum number of Lots in the Project is one
hundred nine (109). Re-subdivision — No Lot shall be re-subdivided.

Section 2.3 Identification of Lots. The identification number of each Lot is shown on
the Plat,

2.3(13 Any instrument affecting a Lot may describe it by its Lot number, Shadow
Ridge Subdivision, County of Custer, State of Colorado.

ARTICLE 3
USE RESTRICTIONS

Section 3.1 Refuse piles or other unsightly objects or materials shall not be allowed to
be placed or to remain upon the Properties.

Section 3.2 No commercial type vehicles and no trucks shall be parked on the
Properties except while engaged in transport. For the purposes of this covenant, a vehicle



D

o

Roeds DOTIL7D
iy

5% Por 1EE

with two {2} ton or less weight capacity, shall not be deemed io be a commercial vehicle or
truck.

Section 3.3 No Lot shall be used or maintained as a dumping ground for rubbish.
Trash, garbage or other waste shall be disposed ofin a sanitary manner,

Section 3.4 No manufactured home structure may be placed on any lot in the
subdivision except manufactured homes as defined by C.R.S. Section 31-23-301(5)(a) may
be placed on Lot F0, Lot 11, Lots 14 through 20 inclusive, and Lots 56 through 72 inclusive.

Section 3.5 Setbacks. No structure may be erected within the foliowing setbacks:

Lots 1 through 6 Sides, rear and front are 20 feet
Lots7,8,9,12 and 13 Front 26 feet sides and rear are 10 feet
unless on

subdivision boundary then match easement (15
feet).

Lots 10, 11 and 14 through 109 Front 25 feet, sides and rear are 10 feet unless on
subdivision boundary then match easement (15
feet).

Section 3.6 Nuisances. No owner shall cause or allow the origination of excessive odors
or sounds from his parcel. No owner shall cause or allow any other nuisances of any kind
whatsoever to exist on his parcel.

Section 3.7 Motor Vehicles. No moterized vehicle which is either non-operational or
non-licensed shall be kept or stored on any parcel, unless said vehicle is kept or stored in a
fully enclosed building. The owner may park or store operational and licensed automobiles
on their lots cutside fully enclosed buildings. Automobile, as that term is used in these
restrictive covenants, shali only include noncommercial passenger vehicles up to and
including vehicles rated three quarters of 2 ton. Commercial vehicles rated over two ton
shall not be parked or kept on the streets or lots of the subdivision under any
circumstances,

Section 3.8 Temporary Residences. No structure of temporary character, recreational
vehicle, camper unit, trailer, basement, tent or accessory building shall be used on any ot
as a residence.

Section 3.9 Exterior Lighting. Exterior lighting shall be adequately hooded and of a
type deemed “night sky friendly”,

Section 3.10 All equipment and materials located on Lot 1 and Lot 6 shall be kept in a
fully enclosed structure or behind a fence or screen from public view,

Section 3.11  Allowed Uses:

Lot 1 shall be limited to the following uses: (.11) Public parks, {.12) Automobile
service stations, (.17) Veterinary hospitals and kennels, (.21) Radio broadcasting stations,
{:24) Lumber mils, (.26) Retail establishments entirely enclosed within a structure, {.28)
Banks and financing associations, (.29} General offices, (.30) Public buildings, {.31) Hotels,
(.32) Motels, {.33) Eating and drinking places, (.35) Theaters and auditoriums, (.36)
Parking lots, (.37) Dwelling unit(s) above, below or behind a business, (.38) Rental of goods
with a weight of no more than 200 pounds, {.39) Repair garages, (.40) Automobile sales,
rental and service, (41) Agricultural equipment sales and service, (.42} Building material
and lumber sales, (.43} Public utility stations, (.44) Bowling alleys, {.45) Trucking and
storage operations, {.46) Maintenance shops, ((47) Equipment rental establishments, (48)



Docss QOZG047E

ke T18 Pey &Y

Wholesale and distribution, (49) Manufacturing, {.27) Personal service establishments
entirely enclosed within a structure

Lots 2,3, 4, 5, and 6 shall be limited to the following uses: (.11) Public parks, (.12)
Automobile service stations, (.21) Radio breadcasting stations, (26) Retail establishments
entirely enclosed within a structure, (.27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed
within a structure, (.28) Banks and financing associations, (.29) General offices, {.30) Public
buildings, (.31) Hotels, (.32} Motels, {.33) Eating and drinking places, (.34} Drive-in eating
and drinking places, (.35) Theaters and auditoriums, (.36) Parking lots, {38} Rental of
goods with a weight of no more than 200 pounds, (.39) Repair garages, (43) Public wtility
stations, (.44) Bowling alleys, (.45) Trucking and storage operations, {.46) Maintenance
shaps, (47) Equipment rental establishments, (.48) Wholesale and distribution, (49)
Manufacturing.

Lots 7,8, 9, 12 and 13 shall be limited to the following uses: Multiple family dwelling.

Lots 10, 11 and 14 through 109 inclusive shall be limited to the foilowing uses: Single
family dweliings.

Section 3.12 Residences will be allowed on commercial lots as long as they are a
maximurm of 2000 square feet and are integrated with the commercial building.

ARTICLE 4
DURATION OF COVENANTS AND AMENDMENT

Sectior 4.1 Term. The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shall run with and
bind the land in perpetuity, subject to this Article 4.

Section 4.2 Amendment. This declaration, or any provision of it, may be amended at
any time by Owners owning not less than sixty-seven percent (67%}) of the Lots. No
amendment to these covenants shall change uses or boundaries authorized within the
subdivision uniess first approved by the Town of Westcliffe.

ARTICLE 5
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 5.1 Enforcement. Except as other wise provided in this declaration, the
Declarant or any Owner shall have the right to enforce, by a proceeding at law or in equity,
all restrictions, conditions, covenants, and reservations, now or hereafter imposed by the
provisions of this Declaration. The prevailing party will be entitled to recover costs,
including attorney fees.

Section 5.2 Severability, Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by
Jjudgment or court order shall in no way affect any other provisions which shall remain in
full force and effect.



Docz: ONZ0N478
23 515 P 188

N WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Manager of Shadow Ridge Holdings, LLC,
{the Declarant™) has hereunto set his hand and seal this 32> day of yJon u(cu,L}( ,

2005.
A_K oot

Shadow Ridge Holdings LLC /7
By Its Manager: Jerald A. Seifert

State of Colorado )

) ss.
County of C£(S JLeK )]

‘G}' 11ty =
Subscribed and sworn to before me by Jerald A. Seifert, Manager of Shadd® Ridag o,
Holdings LLC this Q5 %dayof _JGiaunre 2005 -

[
My commission expires: & /g LSO /7&?/?( /? A VEL

Notdry Public




UO2O4TET  Jua DBR2008 9P143:533 Br 5S4 P 285

Dzbbie Livenscod-Cusher Counky Clerk folorado
POz
FIRST AMENDMENT TO
DECLARATION
OF

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF

SBADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION

The Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Shadow Ridge Subdivision
recorded January 25, 2005, in Book 515 at Page 185, records of Custer County, Colorado,
Clerk and Recorder, with respect to the real property situate in Custer County, Colorado, are
hereby amended as follows: The following section is inserted:

Section 3.13 — Building Construction. The following design and construction standards
apply to ail structnres within Shadow Ridge Subdivision:

(a). minimum roof pitch is 4/12;

(b). minimum depth of eves is 12 inches;

(c). approved exterior sidings ar¢ Log, Whole logs, Cedar Wood, Staceo {earth tones);

(d). minimum square footage of the main living quarters exclusive of garages and
outdoor decks is 1200 square feet, out buildings match house in appearance.

N WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is hereby executed by Declarant, owner of
record of more than 67% of all parcels of Shadow Ridge Subdivision, this /. day of
; 2006.

(oo 4/

Shatlow Ridge Holdings LLC / =
B¥ Its Manager: Jerald A Seifert

State of Colorado )

My Commission Expires Yias len]



DO200478  Jan 25,2005 102441008  P: SIS Pr £3%
200478 Debihin Livensood-Custer County Cisrk Colorado

DECLARATION
OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF
SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION
THIS DECLARATION OF Shadaw Ridpe Subdivision (the “Declaration™ is made as of
[~as » 2008, by Shadow Ridge Holdings, LLC, a Colorado Limited Liability
Campany (the “Declarant”).
RECITALS
A, Declarant is owner of that certain real property logated in the County of Custer,
Colorado, more particularly described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Property™).
ARTICLE |
DECLARATION
Section 1.1 Declaration. Declarant hereby declares that the Property shall be held, seid
and conveyed subject to the following covenants, conditions, and restrictions which shail
run with the land and be binding on all parties and heirs, successors and assigns of parlies
having any right, title or interest in all or any part of the Property.
ARTICLE 2
NAME, DIVISION INTO LOTS
Section 2.1 Name. The name of the Project is Shadow Ridge Subdivision.

Section 2.2 Number of Lots. The maximem number of Lofs in the Project is one
hundred nine (109). Re-subdivision - No Lot shall be re-subdivided,

Section 2.3 Identifieation of Lots. The identification number of each Lot is shown on
the Plat.

2.3(1) Any instrument affecting a Lot may describe it by its Lot number, Shadow
Ridge Subdivision, County of Custer, State of Colorado.

ARTICLE 3
USE RESTRICTIONS

Section 3.1 Refuse piles or other unsightly objects or materials shall not be allowed to
be placed or to remain upon the Properties,

Section 3.2 No commercial type vehicles and no trucks shall be parked on the
Properties except while engaged in transpore. For the purposes of this covenant, a vehicle



Do DI200578
Blhir §1% Pgr 188

with two (2} ton or less weight capacity, shall not be deemed to be a commercial vehicle or
truck.

Section 3.3 No Lot shall be used or maintained as a dumping ground for rubbish.
Trash, garbage or ather waste shall be disposed of in a sanitary manner.

Section 3.4 No manufactured home structure may be placed on any lot in the
subdivision gxcept manufactured homes as defined by C.R.S. Section 31-23-301(5){z) may
be placed on Lot 10, Lot 11, Lots 14 through 20 inclusive, and Lots 56 through 72 inclusive.

Section 3.5 Sethacks. No structure may be erected within the following setbacks:

Lots 1 through 6 Sides, rear and front are 20 feet
Lots 7, 8,9, 12 and 3 Front 20 feet sides and rear are 10 feet
unless on

subdivision boundary then match easement (15
feet),

Lats 10, 11 and 14 through 10% Front 25 feet, sides and rear are 10 feet unless on
subdivision boundary then match easement {15
feet),

Section 3.6 Nuisances. No owner shall cause or allow the origination of excessive odors
or sounds from his parcel. No owner shall cause or allow any other nuisances of any kind
whatsoever to exist on his parcel.

Section 3.7 Motor Vehicles. No motorized vehicle which is either non-operational or
non-licensed shall be kept or stored on any parcel, unless said vehicle is kept or stored in 2
fully enclosed building. The owner may park or store operational and licensed automobiles
on their lots outside fully enclosed buildings. Automobile, as that term is used in these
restrictive covenants, shall only include noncommercial passenger vehicles up to and
including vehicles rated three quarters of 3 ton. Commercial vehicles rated over two lan
shall rot be parked or kept on the streets or lots of the subdivision under any
circumsiances.

Section 3.8 Temporary Residences. No structure of temporary character, recreational
vehicle, camper unit, trailer, basement, tent or accessory building shall be used en any Jot
4$ a residence.

Section 3.9 Exterior Lighting. Exterior lighting shall be adequately hooded and of a
type deemed “night sky friendly”.

Section 3.10 All equipment and materials located on Lot [ and Lot 6 shall be keptina
fully enclosed structure or behind a fence or sereen from public view.

Section 3.11 Allowed Uses:

Lot I shall be limited to the following uses: {(.11) Public parks, (.12} Autemobiie
service stations, (.17) Veterinary hospitals and kennels, (.21} Radio broadcasting stations,
(.24) Lumber mills, {.26) Retail establishments entirely enclosed within a structure, (.28)
Banks and financing associations, (.29) General offices, {.30) Publie buildings, (.31) Hotels,
(:32) Motels, (.33) Eating and drinking places, (.35) Theaters and auditoriums, {.36)
Parking lots, (.37) Dwelling unit(s) above, below or behind a business, (.38) Rental of goods
with 2 weight of no more than 200 pounds, {-39) Repair parages, (.40) Automabile sales,
rental and service, (41) Agricultural equipment sales and service, (42) Building material
and lumber sales, (.43) Public utility stations, (-44) Bowling alleys, {.45) Trucking and
storage operations, (.46) Mainterance shaps, (47) Equipment rental establishments. (.48)



Docgr GORI04TE
Bkt 515 Pas

Wholesale and distribution, (49) Manufacturing, (.27) Personal service estabiishments
entirely enclosed within a structure

Lots 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 shall be limited to the foliowing uses: (.11) Public parks, {.12)
Automobile service stations, (.2}1) Radie broadcasting stations, {.26) Retail establishments
entirely enclosed within a structure, (.27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed
within a structure, {.28) Banks and financing associations, (.29) General offices, (.30} Public
buildings, (.31} Hotels, (.32) Motels, (.33) Eating and drinking places, (.34) Drive-in eating
and drinking places, (.35) Theaters and auditoriums, (.36) Parking lots, (.38) Rental of
goods with a weight of no more than 200 pounds, (.39) Repair garages, (.43) Public utility
stations, (.44) Bowling alleys, (.45) Trucking and storage operations, {.46) Maintenance
shops, (47} Equipment rental establishments, (.48) Wholesale and distribution, {.49)
Manufacturing.

Lots 7, 8,9, 12 and 13 shall be limited to the following uses: Multiple family dwelling.

Lots [0, 1T and 14 through 109 inclusive shall be limited to the following uses: Single
family dwellings.

Section 3.12 Residences will be allowed on commereial Jots as long as they are a
maximum of 2000 square feet and are integrated with the commercial building.

ARTICLE 4
DURATION OF COVENANTS AND AMENDMENT

Section 4.1 Term. The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shall run with and
bind the land in perpetuity, subject to this Article 4.

Section 4.2 Amendment. This declaration, or any provision of it, may be amended at
any time by Owners owning not less than sixty-seven percent {67%) of the Lots. No
amendment {o these cavenants shall change uses or boundaries authorized within the
subdivision unless first approved by the Town of Westcliffe,

ARTICLE 5
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 5.1 Enforcement. Except as other wise provided in this declaration, the
Declarant or any Owner shall have the right to enforce, by & proceeding at law or in equity
all restrictions, conditions, covenants, and reservations, now or hereafter imposed by the
provisions of this Declaration. The prevailing party will be entitled to recover costs,
including attorney fees,

Section 5.2 Severability. Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by
Jjudgment or court order shall in no way affect any other provisions which shall remain in
full force and effect.

1

o
£

7



Gocds DUINIETE
Bl 533 Per 122

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Manager ofﬁ_}eadow Ridge Holdings, LLC,
(the Declarant™) has hereunto set his hand and seal this &5~ day of
2005,

SRy,
z

Oag,{,dﬂ A ,gﬁ

Shaiow Ridge Holdings LLC
By Its Manager: Jerald A. Selfen

State of Colorado )

) 58,
County of (‘ {3 iler’

Subscribed and sworn o before me by Jerald A. Seifert, Manager of Shadfﬂ
Holdings LLC this 215 ®day of

‘Rfﬁié"é'
JGrua cy » 2005. fs‘ ------ . .9"'.‘
, 5 g, e
My commission expires: 3 gﬁg Y2l dg/.” /7/4[?\ yendt » —o..ffy 1oz
Notdry Public sgx I{,’ &?J.U N fu é-;
|'r'-‘ "’a s{"
IV w0y \{'\‘3 o

gt



Phe et e ok

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
DECLARATION
OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRECTIONS
OF

SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVESION

The Declaration of Covenants, Condittons and Restrictions of Shadow Ridge Subdivision
recorded Januvary 25, 2005, in Book 515 at Pape 185, records of Custer County, Colorado,
Clerk and Recorder, with respect to the real property sitvate in Custer County, Colorado, are
hereby amended as follows: The following section is insered:

Section 3.13 — Building Constraction. The following design and construction standands
apply to all structires within Shadow Ridge Subdivisien:

(). minimum reof pitch is 4/12;

(b). mirdmum depth of eves is 12 inches;

(). approved exterior stdings are Log, Whole logs, Cedar Wood, Stucco (eath tones);

{d). minimum square footage of the main fiving quarters exclusive of garages and
outdoor decks is 1204 square Feet, out buildings mateh house in appearance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is bereby executed by Declarent, owner of
record of more than 67% of alf pareels of Shadow Ridge Subdivision, this day of
, 2006.

Shadow Ridge Holdings L1.C
By lts Manager: Jerald A, Seifert

State of Colorado

Tt N Mt
7

County of



SECOND AMENDMENT TO

DECLARATICN
OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
OF

SHADOW RIDGE SUBDIVISION

The Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Shadow Ridge Subdivision
recorded January 25, 2005, in Book 515 at Page 185, records of Custer County, Colorade,
Clerk and Recorder, with respect to the real property situate in Custer County, Colorado, are
hereby amended as follows:

The following section is amended as follows:
Section 3.5 Setbacks. No struchure may be erected within the follewing setbacks:
Lots 1 through 6 Sides, rear and front are 20 feet

Lots 7 through 109 Front 25 feet, sides and rear are 10 feet unless on
subdivision boundary, then match sasement (15 feet)

The following section is amended as follows:
Section 3.11 Allowed Uses:

Lot 1 shall be limited to the following eses: (.11) Public parks, (.12} Automobile service
stations, (.17) Veterinary hospitals and kennels, (.21) Radio broadcasting statiens, (.24)
Lumber Mills, {.26) Retail establishments entircly enclosed within a strocture, (.28) Banks
and financing associations, {.29) General offices, (.30) Public buildings, {.31) Hotels, (.32)
Motels, (.33) Eating and drinking places, {.35) Theaters and auditoriuens, (.36) Parking lots,
(-37) Dwelling unit(s) above, below or behind a business, (.38) Rental of goods with a weight
of no more than 200 pounds, (.39) Repair garages, (.40} Automobile sales, rental and service,
{.41) Agriculture equipment sales and service, (.42) Building material and lumber sales, (.43)
Public wtility stations, (.44) Bowling alleys, (.45) Trucking and storage operations, {(.46)
Maintenance shops, (.47) Equipment rental establishments, (.48) Wholesale and distribution,
{(49) Manufacturing, (.27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed within a
structure.

Lots 2, 3, 4, 3, and 6 shall be limited to the following uses: (.11} Public parks, {.12)
Automobile service stations, {21} Radio broadeasting stations, (.26) Retail establishments
entirely enclosed within a structure, (27) Personal service establishments entirely enclosed
within a structure, (.28) Banks and financing associations, {.29) General officss, (.30) Public
buildings, (.31} Hotels, (.32) Motels, (.33) Eating and drinking places, {.34) Drive-in ealing
and drinking places, (.35) Theaters and auditoriums, (.36) parking lots, (.38) Rental of goods
with a weight of no more than 200 pounds, {.39) Repair garages, (.43) Public utility stations,
{.44) Bowling alleys, (.45) Trucking and storage operations, (.46) Maintenance shops, (.47)
Equipment rental establishments, (48) Wholesale and distribution, (.49) Manufacturing,

Lots 7 through 109 inclusive shall be limited to the following uses: Single family
dwellings.



002047462 hm 08,2006 DR243:584 B2 554 P 285
Bebbie Livansood-Cusker County Clerk Celaormdo

204762

FIRST AMENDRMENT TO
DECLARATION
OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
oF
SHADOW RIBGE SUBDIVISION

The: Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of Shadow Ridge Schdivision
recorded Jarmery 25, 2005, in Book 515 ot Page 185, reconds of Cester Conanty, Colorado,
Clerk and Recorder, with respect to the real propesty siiuste in Cester County, Colorado, are
hereby enwended as follows: The following seclion is fnserted:

Sectien 3,13 — Building Constraction. The following degipn and constroction standards
apply to alf stracivres within Shadow Ridge Sebdivision:

{8). minisum reof pitch is 4/12;

{b). minimum depth of eves is 12 inches;

(c). approved exterior sidings are Log, Whole logs, Cedsr Wood, Stnoco (cuth tones);

{d). nirimam squere footege of the main Hiving queters exclusive of gerages and
outdoor decks is 1208 squaze feet, out buildings match house in eppearance.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, this instrement is hereby ezecuted by Detlamnt, owner of

record of more than §796 of 28 parcels of Shadow Ridge Subdivision, this g;z day of
2006.

State of Colosudo }

Wy Commissn Exples. Y 2753 oy



DE200451  Jon 20,2005 10:18:004 f: 515 Fr 89
Bebbie Livenspod-Cusker County Cleck Colornde

200451 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
for
SHADOW RIDGE

This Agreement is entered into this 22™ Day of November, 2004, by Shadow Ridge
Holding, LLC, Robert G. Veltrie and Christina L. Veltrie (“Developer™) and the Town of
Westcliffe, a municipal Corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Colorado (“Town.”)

RECITALS

L. Developer is the owner of a tract of land within the town limits of the Town more
particularly described on Exhibit A, consisting of one page, attached hereto and
incorporated by reference (“the Property.”)

2. Developer has applied to the Town for approval of a subdivision to be called Shadow
Ridge. Developer wishes to develop the Property for sale for certain uses authorized
In the PUD zone as set forth on the plat identified in Recital 4, below.

3. Under the provisions of Westcliffe Code §10-3-8.A, Developer is required to enter into
an agreement with the Town relating to the installation by Developer of improvements
and utilities (“the Improvements™) and for the provision of security to the Town to assure
the Town that the Improvements will be completed pursuant to this agreement.

4, The plans and specifications on file with the Town and prepared by Crabtree Group, Inc.
Work Order Number 03021, consisting of 32 sheets, dated May 17, 2004, the Plat for the
Property prepared by Shy Surveyors & Assoc., Job Number 02210, dated September 3,
2004, the plans for underground electrical service to the Property to be prepared by
Aquila Networks, and the plans for installation of underground telephone lines to be
prepared by CenturyTel (the “Plans and Specifications”) are made a part of the
Agreement,

In consideration of the above recitals and the promises and terms set forth below, the
parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

S. Developer shall install at is own cost and expense the Improvements in accordance with
the Plans and Specifications and which comply with State law and the Westcliffe Code.

6. Prior to the commencement of the Improvements, Developer shall deliver to the Town a
fully executed copy of any contract Developer has accepted to construct any element of
the Improvemenits.



Docg: HO20045]
Bli: T1% fas 104

7. Upon completion of streets, drainage, retention and detention areas and the installation of
power, telephone and cable television lines and water and sewer lines (Utilities).
Developer shall deliver to the Town as-built drawings showing the location of all such
Utilities.

8. Prior to the sale of any lots in Shadow Ridge, Developer shall prepare and deliver to the
Town for recording a fully executed Declaration of Covenants in a form to be approved
by the Town, in its sole discretion, which shall include provisions in substantially the
foHowing form:

“Resubdivision. No parcel shall be re-subdivided.”
“Uses.

Lot 1 shall be limited to the following uses: .11 and .12, .17, .21, .24, .26 through .33, .35
through .49;

Lots 2 through 6 shall be limited to the following uses: .11 and .12, 21, .26 through .36,
.38 and .39, .43 through .49;

Lots 7 through 9, 12 and 13 shall be limited to the following use: 03;

Lots 10, 11 and 14 through 109 shall be limited to the foliowing uses; .01;

all as set forth in Table 1 of §10-2-3 of the Town of Westcliffe Land Use Code.”

“Amendments. No amendment to these covenants shall change uses authorized within the
subdivision unless first approved by the Town of Westcliffe.”

9, Developer shall not sell any individual lot, and no lot owner, whether Developer or any
other owner, may obtain a building permit for any lot, until the Improvements have been
completed in accordance with the Plans and Specifications, as determined by the Town in
its sole discretion, and the Declaration of Covenants has been recorded.

10.  No certificate of occupancy with respect to any building or structure to be constructed on
any lot shall be issued by the Town until the Town, in its sole discretion, has determined
that a 5° wide sidewalk has been constructed on such lot by the lot owner and has been
properly attached to the curb and to the sidewalks of adjoining lots, it any. The sidewalk
shall be 4” thick, except that such sidewalk shall be thickened to 6 for a minimum width
16" in the location of every driveway onto said lot. Unless Developer is the party seeking
a certificate of occupancy, construction of such sidewalks in not Developer’s responsibility.

I1.  Developer may install above the road at the entrances to the subdivision on Mineral Road entry
signs that shall not exceed 120 square feet in area. Supporting structures for any such entry
sign, including any adjacent walls, fences and posts shall be permitted and constructed in
accordance with applicable Town codes at the time of permitting and construction.




DocE: OORQEESL
Bk: 515 Fa: 101

12, Any notice required by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be effective as
follows:

a. If by registered or certified mail, when deposited in the United States mail,
addressed to Developer at Box 305, Westcliffe, Colorado 81252 or the Town at
Box 406, Westcliffe, Colorado 81252, with postage thereon prepaid;

b. If by personal delivery or service, upon delivery or service;
c. If by email to the Town, when transmitted to the Town at westttown{@ris.net;

d. If by facsimile, upon transfer of the facsimile to the Town at 719.783.2943;

e. Either party may notify the other as set forth above of a change of address or
place for delivery of notices.

13.  This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between the parties. There are no promises,
terms, conditions or obligations other than those contained in this Agreement, and this Agree-
ment supersedes all previous communications, representations or agreements, either verbal or
written, between the parties.

14.  This Agreement shall not be amended except in writing with the same formalities as this
Apreement.

15, This Agreement shall be recorded in the records of Custer County, Colorado and shall run with
the land and be binding upon and inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

16.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall constitute or be interpreted as a repeal of existing
codes or ordinances or as a waiver or abnegation of the Town’s legislative, governmental or
police powers to promote and protect the health, safety or general welfare of the Town or its
inhabitants.

17.  The parties are independent contractors, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as
creating a partnership or joint venture between them.

18.  Noemployee, agent, official or member of the Board of Trustees of the Town shall be personally
liable to Developer for any amount which may become due to Developer as a result of this
Agreernent.

In witness whereof, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed the day and year first
above written.



Bock: DOINN45L
Bl 515 ps: 102

Shadow Ridge Holdings, LLC

/M/Wﬁ

Robest G. Veltrie

[,(/I,ZM, /J’ C%\

Christina L. Veligié

DEVELOFMENT AGREEMENT
for
SHADOW RIDGE
Pagedof 6



Docs: MO200451
Bk: 5i% far 113

STATE OF COLORADO |

} 5!
County of Custer }
The foregoing instrumeptywas acknowledged before me this;_«z_ day of
‘QMMW%%)‘L by 0.4 45 member of Shadow Ridge Holdings,
Lrc. o ",

Witness mgghan% gmqh(gfhﬁgl%
My connmssmn expires j‘rg j—-,/ E / GX

R \f-'a il g7
., PUBLY A8

4%, AT O m
%,f OF co\%\\“ NI, LeLen
’fﬁnrmnn\\““ N4 tary Public

STATE OF COLORADO

} ss:
County of Custer )

The foregomg ins nt was acknowledged before me this Lg day of
Ogé%; Righgyt G. Veltrie.

¢ BBIE ¢, K
e T L
itness my hand ami‘ ofﬁcfa}“seal %

z A
EANS 0@,1‘ S OF
% O, ¢ o &
s O et 8
%, C‘o p\O N
//I/ L O R W

"""Hummu\“‘\ WNotary Public

STATE OF COLORADO !
}

ss:
County of Custer }

The foregomg mstru ent was acknowledged before me this _@ day of
@%ﬁﬁ'{ﬁ'ﬁv@ L. Veltrie.

.....
.....

W~

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
for
SHADOW RIDGE
PageSofé



Docpr DURIDLE]
Bhr 515 Paz 104

EXHIBIT A

A parcel of [and in Sections 17 and 18, Township 22 South, Range 72 West of the 6th P.M.,
Town of Westcliffe, County of Custer, State of Colorado, more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at the Northwest comer of said Seetion 17; thence on the following 9 courses:

1. 5 89° 20'38" E, on the North line of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 17, a distance
of 2182.97 feet to intersect the Westerly right of way Hne of Custer County Reoad
Number 233;

2.8 40° 00'22" E, on said Westerly right of way line, a distance of 664.56 feet to
intersect the East line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 17;

3.5 00° 05'35" E, on said East line, a distance of 796.97 feet to the Southeast corner
thereof

4. N B9° 50'45" W, on the South line thereof, a distance of 1309.64 feet to the
Southwest corner thereof:

5. N 89°51' 11" W, on the South line of the Northwest /4 of the Northwest 1/4 of
Section 17, a distance of 1309.49 feet to the Southwest corner thereof:

6. N 00° 22'16" E, on the West line thereof, a distance of 283.04 feet;

7. N 85 46'57" W, a distance of 267,56 feet to intersect the Easterly right of way line of
Custer County Road Number 241;

8. N (9° 10'15" E, on said Easterly right of way line, a distance of 1035.16 feet to
intersect the North line of the Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 18:

9.5 89° 43'43" E, on the North line thereof, a distance of 107.94 feet to the point of
beginning of the herein described parcel of land.





